| RE: Nino Nuculovic

General Manager

| NOV 0 2 2021 Standard Coating Inc.

1 32565 Dequindre Road

‘ Madison Heights, MI 48071

b EGLE, AQD
Warren District
27700 Donald Court
Warren, MI 48092

Dir Sir or Madam,

We have reviewed the VN dated 09/27/202| and fully comprehend the requirements required to provide accurate
VOC data. We understand that the calculation that we were using was inaccurate and given to the DEQ in place of
the correct data and do not object the VN. The correct YVOC (less exempt) listed on the SDS provided by the
manufacture will be used in all calculations going forward.

Best Regards,

Ar© { N B e
Nino Nuculovic
General Manager
Standard Coating Inc.
10/28/2021




